Staff Assistant:

CITY OF ORLANDO

Purchasing Agent:

Eli Rodriguez OFFICE OF PURCHASING Cindy Jordan
BID TABULATION
IFB18-0154
Solid Waste Removal Single Stream Recycling at Amway Center
March 8, 2018 at 2:00 pm
Waste Management Inc. of Florida Waste Pro of Florida, Inc. Republic Services of Florida Advgnced DI
Solid Waste
Vendor's City & State: Orlando, FL Sanford, FL Orlando, FL Orldl
Description Unit Quantity ltem Unit Price Total Unit Price Total Unit Price Total Unit Price
PART I
V'?/;‘:gsal of Class I &Il solid Tons 650 1|$ 38.0000 24,700.00 | $  39.800  $ 25870.00 | $  36.500 | $ 2372500 [$  36.00
\',"V:‘Sjt'é”g of Class I & i solid Hauls 70 2 | $ 125.0000 8,750.00 | $ 195.000 | $ 13,650.00 | $ 185.000 | $ 12,950.00 | $  175.00
Single Stream Rental/Lease Months 12 3 | $ 295.0000 3,540.00 | $ 350.000 % 4,200.00 | $ 375.000 | $ 4,500.00 $ 325.00
Hauling of Recycle Commodity Hauls 12 4 | $ 110.0000 1,320.00 | $ 190.000 | $ 2,280.00| $ 175.000 | $ 2,100.00| $ 150.00
Grand Total for Part | (Items 1 to 4): 38,310.00 $ 46,000.00 $ 43,275.00
Vendor's Total for Part I: 38,310.00 $ 46,000.00 $ 43,720.00
PART II (OPTIONAL)
g'gbg;fesneam Recycle Commodity} - 18 5 $0.00 $0.00 $42.00 $756.00 $15.00 $270.00 $0.00
Recycle Rebate Rate for Baled | 30 6 | -$66.00 -$1,980.00 NO Bid NO BID $75.00 -$2,250.00 $40.00
Cardboard
Total for Part 1l (Items 5 & 6): Optional -$1,980.00 $756.00 -$1,980.00
Discount Payment Terms:
Visa ePayable? (Yes/No) Yes No No
Secondary Supplier? (Yes/No) Yes Yes No
Addendum No. One (1) Acknowledged: Yes Yes Yes
Addendum No. Two (2) Acknowledged: Yes Yes Yes
Bidders Certification Signed & Notarized: Yes Yes Yes
Contract & Acceptance for Solicitation: Yes Yes Yes
Bidder's Questionnaire Attached: Yes Yes Yes
Conflit of Interest Disclosure Form Included: Yes Yes Yes
VBM Certification:
M/WBE Certification:
Expiration Date:

Original & Number of Copies: 1 Original & 1 Copy 1 Original, 1 Copy & 1 Flash Drive 1 Original, 1 Copy & 1 Flash Drive 1 Original, 1 C

NOTE: BID TABULATIONS ARE POSTED AS INFORM

ATION ONLY. BID SUBMITTALS ARE CURRENTLY UNDER EVALUATION. A NOT

UPON FINAL EVALUATION.

CE OF INTENDED ACTION WILL BE ISSUED
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Staff Assistant: CITY OF ORLANDO Purchasing Agent:
Eli Rodriguez OFFICE OF PURCHASING Cindy Jordan
BID TABULATION
IFB18-0154
Solid Waste Removal Single Stream Recycling at Amway Center
March 8, 2018 at 2:00 pm

sposal Services
Southeast, Inc.

Vendor's City & State: ndo, FL
Description Unit Quantity Item Total
PART I
Disposal of Class | & 11 solid Tons 650 e 93.400.00
waste
Hauling of Class | & 111 solid Hauls 70 > | g 12.950.00
waste
Single Stream Rental/Lease Months 12 3% 3,900.00
Hauling of Recycle Commaodity Hauls 12 4 |$ 1,800.00
Grand Total for Part I (Items 1 to 4): $ 41,350.00
Vendor's Total for Part I: $ 41,350.00
PART II (OPTIONAL)
Single Stream Recycle Commaodity Tons 18 5 $0.00
Rebate
Recycle Rebate Rate for Baled Tons 20 6 $1.200.00
Cardboard
Total for Part Il (Items 5 & 6): Optional $1,200.00
Discount Payment Terms:
Visa ePayable? (Yes/No) Yes
Secondary Supplier? (Yes/No) Yes
Addendum No. One (1) Acknowledged: Yes
Addendum No. Two (2) Acknowledged: Yes
Bidders Certification Signed & Notarized: Yes
Contract & Acceptance for Solicitation: Yes
Bidder's Questionnaire Attached: Yes
Conflit of Interest Disclosure Form Included: Yes
VBM Certification:
M/WBE Certification:
Expiration Date:
Original & Number of Copies: opy & 1 Flash Drive

NOTE: BID TABULATIONS ARE POSTED AS INFORMATION ONLY. BID SUBMITTALS ARE CURRENTLY UNDER EVALUATION. A NOTICE OF INTENDED ACTION WILL BE ISSUED
UPON FINAL EVALUATION. 2



